# **Cherokee Band Boosters General Meeting Minutes** October 11, 2023

Attendees: Laura Amato, Jodi Bomgardner, Kathy Bradley, Anthony Brancaccio, Sue Fenick, Michele Fleming Waters, Beth Ann Garofola, Nicole Glassman, Deborah Gruber, Lauren Hodges, Mary Hunter, Shannon Lukianovich, Christina Lyn, Jenn Nabinger, Erica Poinsett, Nicole Puglia, Mara Steele

Meeting called to order at 7:34 PM

### **Recording Secretary**

Minutes from the September 11th general meeting had been emailed to membership to review – motion to approve the minutes was made by Nicole Glassman and seconded by Sue Fenick. All in favor. Minutes were approved.

### Treasurer Report

- 1. Super 50-50 tickets were sold at Moore Bagels this past weekend. We sold \$230 in tickets and received an additional \$75 in donations. A Sign Up Genius will go out for future selling dates.
- 2. If you have sold your tickets, please turn them in as soon as possible so that we can update the total on the web page. Drawing is December 20th and the Jazz Band Nutcracker performance.

# President

- 1. Spring Banquet/Basket Auction
  - a. The banquet is held at Indian Springs Golf Club. We have a tentative date of April 24th.
  - b. We need a second chairperson (Mary Hunter is the first) Nicole Glassman volunteered.
  - c. We need at least 3 people to be a part of the committee to assist the Chairs Mara Steele and Laura Amato volunteered. We need at least one more. The chairs and their committee will be working on soliciting donations from businesses, preparing and wrapping baskets closer to the event, and working the night of the banquet.
- 2. Open Board Positions
  - a. We are looking for a volunteer to shadow Terri Verrone as treasure next year. Terri will be leaving us at the end of next year and we will need someone to take over. There is a lot involved in the position so shadowing for a year before taking over is highly encouraged.
  - b. Board positions are open for re-election every year. Consider over the next few months whether you would be interested in running for a position for the 2024-2025 school year. Nominations and elections are held in April/May.
- 3. Marching Band Banquet is Tuesday, November 14th in the North Cafeteria.
  - a. This is a catered dinner with awards, a memory slideshow of the season, and a DJ.
  - b. A Sign Up Genius will go out for drinks and desserts donations.
  - c. Capacity is limited to two guests per Marching Band member.
- 4. Jazz Band Nutcracker Performance on December 20th in the North Cafeteria
  - a. We are calling this year's event "Sips, Sweets. And Swing"

    - b. We will be selling baked goods and hot chocolatec. There will be face painting and pictures with Santa (will ask for a donation to participate)
    - d. This event will be open to the community

### Upcoming events:

- 1. Roadside Cleanup on Sunday October 15th. Sign Up Genius coming soon.
- 2. Five Guys Dine Out on November 7th, 4 PM 8 PM. We get 20%.
- 3. Super 50-50 ticket sales at:
  - a. Moore Bagels on October 22nd, 8 AM 12 PM
  - b. Doony's Pub on October 29th, 12 PM 5 PM
  - c. Doony's Pub on November 5th, 3:30 PM 8 PM
    d. Moore Bagels on November 12th, 8 AM 12 PM

  - e. Mount Laurel Walmart, November 12th, 10 AM -6 PM
  - f. Moore Bagels on November 19th, 8 AM 12 PM
- 4. FOCO (Faux Homecoming) will be held on Saturday, November 18th at Shannon Lukianovich's house. This is an event held for Marching Band members only since they miss the Cherokee Homecoming due to a competition. This is not a school sponsored event.

Next General Meeting on November 8, 2023 at 7:30 PM in the North Recital Hall